

FW: planning docs

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Feb 2018 15:56:57 -0500
Attachments: Change Chart -18-02-19 AR.DOCX (48.6 kB); 1Planning Calendar - February 13, 2018.pdf (96.63 kB); Feb 20 - PO-CO Priority Setting Agenda.docx (21.1 kB)

Planning docs for Tuesday's poco meeting.

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-2228

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-16-18 3:33 PM
To: @OPO-Policy; Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Roach, Jackie (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: planning docs

For Tuesday's poco meeting

Expanded Health Benefits at major projects on Thursday; likely Health and justice at the BPC steering committee next week (I'll flip the relevant advisors the invite once its been landed).

Have a great weekend!